Select Board Meeting Minutes Tuesday, March 23, 2021 Meeting Conducted via ZOOM Remote Participation due to COVID- 19 Emergency

Remote Participation by: Ms. Canfield, Chair, Mr. Vegnani, Vice Chair, Ms. Connolly, Ms. Curran, Mr. Goodrich

Remote Participation by: Mr. Boudreau, Town Administrator

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA

Mr. Vegnani made a motion at 6:32 p.m. to accept the agenda for March 23, 2021 Second by Ms. Curran Unanimous, vote (5-0) Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. To discuss strategy with respect to litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body. – Aquaculture Pilot Program

Ms. Canfield, Chair declares that the Select Board move into executive session pursuant to purpose 3 of the Open Meeting Law to discuss strategy with respect to litigation and declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Select Board in connection with this matter. The board will reconvene in open session. – Aquaculture Pilot Program Friends of Bassing Beach Case vs Town of Scituate

Move that the Board of Selectmen go into executive session at 6:35 p.m. pursuant to purpose 3 of the Open Meeting Law to discuss strategy with respect to litigation and the chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Select Board in connection with this matter. The board will reconvene in open session. – Aquaculture Pilot Program Motion by Mr. Vegnani second by Ms. Curran Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

> Motion to adjourn the Executive Session meeting at 7:09 p.m. and move into open session by Ms. Curran second by Ms. Connolly Unanimous Vote (5-0) Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Ms. Canfield reviewed the call-in procedures for any resident who would like to participate in the meeting by commenting or asking questions. Participation by the public is available by the Zoom link on the agenda or telephone dial instructions.

<u>SCHEDULED ITEMS</u>:

Public Hearing - Alteration of Premise and Change of Manager for Restaurant All Alcohol License, Salt Society, Kara Tondorf

Ms. Tondorf had the opportunity to use the sidewalk during COVID and it worked out very well. Sidewalk seating works great here and Ms. Tondorf would like it ongoing after COVID. Ms. Tondorf has received permission to extend her tables in front of the business next door. To change the seating for the restaurant Ms. Tondorf is aware she would need to review with the Planning Board, Building Department and Fire Chief.

Move that the Select Board approve the application submitted by owner Kara Tondorf for an alteration of licensed premise to allow for eight tables for 2-4 patrons each extending along the front of the building on the sidewalk. The Board approves the change for the All Kinds of Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant license for Salt Society, Inc., 146 Front Street. The premise is one floor and 2100 square feet with 3 entrances and exits. Motion by Ms. Connolly second by Mr. Vegnani Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Matthew worked at RIVA for several years and he opened SALT with Ms. Tondorf. He's a great fit and all the necessary certifications. He is TIPS certified.

Move that the Select Board approve a change of manager to Matthew Hawksby. Motion by Ms. Connolly second by Mr. Vegnani Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Ms. Canfield asked if there were any public comments and there were none.

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

<u>OPEN SESSION</u> ZOOM INS aka WALK INS-no walks in for this meeting.

REPORT OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

1. We are now in Phase 2 step 3 of the vaccine schedule. Residents 60 and over or residents in certain job categories are now eligible to get vaccinated. Those workers include grocery and convenience store workers, restaurant and café workers, food pantry workers or volunteers, public works employees, court system workers and funeral directors and workers. A complete list is available at mass.gov. Interested individuals can go to <u>www.VaccineSignUp.mass.gov</u> where they can register for a vaccination. You will then be notified when you can get your vaccine. You may not be notified for several weeks depending on the availability of the vaccine itself. This is currently for the mass vaccination sites only. Other sites post as vaccines become available so you need to keep checking those sites. If you are unable to access a computer or sign-up on line. The state has a new 211 hot line that can assist you, or contact the Scituate Council on Aging at 781-545-8722. Scituate has again received a limited number of doses of vaccine

20210323 ssb minutes

which will be distributed to those currently eligible. The link for that clinic went live yesterday at noon on the town website and filled up quickly the clinic is currently scheduled for this Thursday.

- 2. The out of state travel order has been changed to a travel advisory. Starting today, "all persons entering Massachusetts, including returning residents, are advised to quarantine for 10 days upon their arrival if they have been out of state for 24 hours or more." This was formerly a travel order. This advisory does not apply to people who leave and return within 24 hours, if you have received a negative Covid019 test with 72 hours of your return to Massachusetts or if you have been fully vaccinated.
- 3. Since last Monday until yesterday we had 22 new cases in Scituate, down from 33 last week. We remain in the yellow on the state Covid map with a positivity rating over the last 14 days at 2.55 up from 2.214% the previous week. So, we seem to matching the state in staying at around the same case number and positivity rate for the past couple of weeks. State wide the positivity rate yesterday for the past 14 days was 1.95 up slightly from 1.67% from last week.

Do not get complacent. Continue to be vigilant. Masks, social distancing and wear masks.

As of yesterday, the state has gone to Phase 4, step 1 of the reopening process. This will be the first time we have returned to this step since December 13. Under this Phase, fans can return to indoor and outdoor stadiums like Gillette, Fenway and the TD Garden at 12% capacity. Public gatherings are limited to 100 indoors and 150 outdoors. Private gatherings remain capped at 10 indoors and 25 outdoors. Exhibition Halls and Convention Centers may open while adhering to guidelines and dance floors will be permitted at events like weddings although I believe the Macarena, Electric Slide and the Hustle will still be banned (or they should be!).

If we want to continue to reopen the economy, we must continue to take measures to stop the spread of COVID 19. Wear a mask, social distance and avoid gatherings. The vaccine is here and better days are ahead.

- 4. The Widows Walk Golf Course is closed for winter activities (i.e. dog walking, etc.) yesterday. The course hopes to open for the season on April 1st, so they will begin preparing the course for opening starting next Monday. It looks like this is going to be a nice week weather wise so get out and enjoy the nice weather and Widows Walk before we close it to walkers to get ready for summer. The clubhouse bids have been received and we will be seeking additional funding at Town Meeting to complete the club house and include the parking lot in the renovations.
- 5. The Town received notice that we have been awarded a \$400,000 Complete Streets grant to finish the sidewalk on Country Way from Huey to Greenbush. We will commence as soon as possible, with the timing dependent on assistance from National Grid in moving several utility poles that are in the way. Congrats to DPW, especially the engineering department for getting this done.
- 6. The Cole Parkway Marina project is now in full swing. The barge is in place and the work has commenced in earnest. Some of the docks and pilings have already been installed. The project will put the marina on pilings similar to the Mill Wharf and Maritime Center docks and piers. It is scheduled to be completed by boating season.
- 7. Cedar point continues to move along. Work has been progressing in the "neck area" where you enter Cedar Point, severely limiting traffic. Some paving has been done around the island at the entrance, but

the work is continuing. We would ask that you avoid the area to the extent possible while construction is on-going.

- 8. The Senior Center project is nearing completion. Staff has moved into the building and are preparing for welcoming people into the building, COVID permitting. The Veterans Service Agent's office has also moved to the new COA. If you need to see Don, call his office and make an appointment. We are still expecting to be ready to open to the public, COVID depending, around the first of April. The COA staff met with Health Director Drew Scheele to determine what programs and at what capacity we can start having at the center. Landscaping will commence sometime the end of this month or in April, depending on the weather.
- 9. The water department will be flushing water mains beginning today. Flushing will occur week days this week from 8:00 am 3:00 pm. People throughout town may experience discolored water, particularly in the areas being flushed. Information on flushing will be posted on the water department web site. This week flushing will occur as follows:

From 3A towards Norwell on Mann Lot Clapp Grove and First Parish with surrounding side streets.

West side of Town.

Smaller streets that feed off the streets listed above will be flushed also. Questions? Call the Water Department at 781-545-8735

10. Next Monday night at 5:30 pm the Select Board and Advisory Committee will be holding a joint public hearing on the FY22 budgets. They will also be reviewing articles that will be on the warrant for Town Meeting on April 12 at the High School. The agenda and link to the meeting will be posted on the town web site.

Nitrogen Loading Limitation Septic System @ 131 Maple Street, Joan Schmid, Assistant Board of Health Director

Ms. Curran recused herself from this discussion. Ms. Schmid said this does not need to go to the Conservation Commission. Ms. Schmid said the 12,000 square foot site is not buildable and abuts the conservation land. This will be put in a conservation restriction. Mr. Vegnani has a problem with the whole program. Greg Morse, licensed engineer joined the call and is working on the project. 131 Maple Street is a buildable lot and is within zone 2 and there is a limitation on the amount of nitrogen the lot can discharge. The proposal is to construct a three-bedroom house. The DEP set up this nitrogen credit land to make up the difference to accommodate the larger bedroom count. Mr. Morse worked with the Board of Health and DEP to locate this piece of land three years ago but the paperwork was never done. The lot will have a deed restriction in perpetuity to the number of bedrooms allowed. Mr. Morse said the properties are within 1/2 a mile from each other. There are current plans to build on Grove Street. Mr. Goodrich asked if we didn't do this the Grove Street property could be a four-bedroom home. With this restriction, they can only build a three-bedroom home. Amy Walkey, Conservation Agent has not seen this in the past and it is not common. Frank Snow, Chair, Conservation Commission has not had the opportunity to take a look at this. If we decide to do this it could be used more in the future. Ms. Canfield said the Select Board has only had this for three weeks and this is the first time this is being done. Ms. Connolly asked what if the board does not approve this. Mr. Morse said both properties are buildable as they are now. Mr. Boudreau said we can always be sued. Ms. Canfield said if 20210323 ssb minutes 4

it is statutory then we should consider this. Mr. Vegnani asked if the same person owns both properties and Mr. Morse said yes. Ms. Canfield asked if the board wants to move this to a future agenda or vote tonight. Mr. Snow said he would meet with Mr. Morse and Ms. Schmid in the near future. Ms. Canfield said she will move this to the April 6, 2021 meeting.

Collective Bargaining Memorandum of Agreement, Laborers Union Local 1162, Bob Clark, Human Resources Director – Rescheduled to a future Select Board meeting

Sewer Rules & Regulations, Inspection Policies, Wil Branton, Sewer Superintendent and Robert Rafferty, PE, Principal Environmental Partners

Mr. Branton said the sewer division has established a building sewer inspection policy that requires property owners to replace clay building sewers as part of a real estate sale or transfer. The modified policy was provided to the board. The modified policy requires property owners to inspect building sewers, primarily clay pipe, for possible repair or replacement. A letter and edited version of the sewer rules & regulations were provided to the board.

Mr. Rafferty prepared a presentation to the board and said the private residents own from the sewer connection to their private property. A single 6" pipe can let in over 100,000 gallons a day into the sewer system. What needs to happen is the town needs to have some standards in this area. At Cedar Point all new PVC pipes are being wrapped on the laterals and the main sewer line. Time of transfer inspection programs are common. The proposal is to have the sewer connections evaluated by adding a requirement to inspect the sewer lines prior to the sale of the property. They are proposing a program that has a weighted-criteria for pipe replacement.

Mr. Branton said it would cost between \$300-\$700 for a full video inspection. Mr. Rafferty said plumbers have camera's but cannot record. Ms. Curran asked what our policy is for new construction to avoid this problem ongoing. Mr. Goodrich likes the philosophy behind this and what is it that really matters for failure. Mr. Branton said it is dependent on conditions. There is a lot of root infiltration into clay lines. These can cause blockages for the resident as well. Mr. Vegnani asked what the cost is to put in a new pipe. Mr. Branton said it is between \$3000-\$7000 to replace the pipe to the sewer connection. Mr. Vegnani asked do we have to have everyone inspect their houses. Ms. Canfield asked how long to prepare the community and do the outreach. Ms. Curran asked Mr. Branton if he is working with realtors already. Mr. Branton said this will alleviate some of the problems he currently has with realtors. Mr. Boudreau asked Mr. Branton if he could put a notice in the sewer bill. The next set is section c third quarter. Water and sewer notice can be included to all sewer connections with the April, May and June bills. Residents and real

Move to approve the revised Sewer Inspection Policy notifying residents before June 15th with an effective date of July 15th. Motion by Ms. Connolly second by Mr. Goodrich Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Ms. Canfield stepped away from the meeting at 8:30 p.m. and Mr. Vegnani will serve as interim Chair.

Conservation Commission, Frank Snow, Chair & Andrew Gallagher

• 0 Rear Glades Road Land Donation

The property has a small camp on piers and the Conservation Commission would like to accept this property with the camp structure removed. It will give some public access to the marsh in that area. It abuts another piece of town marshland. The board received the appraisal and pictures of the property. Ms. Curran asked if this is all wet or is there any ability for a dirt path. Where you access the property, a car or two could be parked and then it goes to marsh. The owners asked for a plaque and a credit back to last October for taxes. Mr. Vegnani asked what the plan is for the land. Mr. Snow said we do not have to put a conservation restriction on the land. The commemorative plaque will be placed for the former owner. The Conservation Commission will see if they can put a couple of parking spaces out there. People can walk there from the neighborhood. Mr. Vegnani asked if there were any public comments. Mr. Vegnani asked that we write a thank you letter to the donor.

Ms. Canfield joined the meeting at 8:27 p.m.

Move that the Select Board accept a donation from Mr. Kevin P. McGovern of land, at 0 Rear Glades Road with no structures, to the Town of Scituate Conservation Commission. Motion by Ms. Curran second by Ms. Connolly Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

• Appleton Field Agricultural Usage Plan

This was discussed at the last Select Board meeting. A plan was provided to the board. Mr. Andy Gallagher said the vision is to launch some small-scale community farming. There is plenty of room for community gardeners. We have the vision for expansion next year. There are a lot of details and used the Teak Sherman framework for this project. Ms. Curran thanked Mr. Gallagher for the plan. Ms. Curran asked how they will determine who gets the first lots. Mr. Gallagher said it could be a lottery but he doesn't know how popular it will be in year one with the amount of work required to get it up and running. Mr. Goodrich asked what the rationale was to make this organic. Mr. Gallagher said this is conservation property and organic properties are important since this property is so close to our water source. Mr. Gallagher said he would ask Jon Belber to speak to this. The general idea is to use naturally occurring substances. Mr. Goodrich wants to make sure we are following the right guidelines. Ms. Connolly asked if Teak Sherman are using organic methods. Mr. Snow said yes, they are. Holly Hill Farm is an organic farm and he is bringing his practices here. Mr. Vegnani said the commercial aspect of the property looks to be about 85%. Does that mean the commercial aspect is to see or to give? Mr. Gallagher said some portion will be given to the food pantry. The commercial growers will be selling their produce. Mr. Vegnani said a % of the yield to the food pantry will be good to add to the plan. Mr. Snow said an RFP will be developed for the commercial growers and preference will be given to the Scituate growers. It is a huge field. Ms. Canfield wanted to review the arrangement with Holly Hill. The four action items are:

Define organic Define license more clearly to support food pantry Give Scituate Residents priority on commercial 20210323 ssb minutes

Agreement with Holly Holl

Ms. Canfield asked Mr. Snow to circle back with these things.

Move to approve the Appleton Field Community gardening proposal with the understanding the follow up items are addressed. Motion by Ms. Connolly second by Mr. Vegnani Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Scituate Harbor Community Building/Old Pier 44 Survey Results, Jim Boudreau, Town Administrator Park Use

Combined Use for some sort of boating there. Park with educational function room Bathrooms in the Harbor

Mr. Boudreau said we don't have access to the water from that location. Mr. Boudreau said he would recommend looking at a park with public restrooms. We could work with the Community Preservation Committee and use the funds left from the MBTA mitigation fund. This survey result was similar to the 2012 survey results. Ms. Canfield asked if we could post the results on the town website. Mr. Goodrich thanked the public for their comments. Viewability was important to people. He would like to see an adult changing table in the bathrooms and the project addresses needs of the disabled. Ms. Connolly asked if we take the building down or renovate it. Mr. Boudreau said we have to be careful because the elevation of the building may be required since it is in the flood plain. Ms. Curran suggested we put together a small committee like the golf committee, it could be moved along pretty quickly. Ms. Connolly said we have a few people in town that have done playgrounds and made sure they were handicap accessible. Mr. Boudreau said a charge for the committee should determine if we want to see a passive park or active recreation for the location. Ms. Canfield said a small group will get together to put something together.

Contract Unwin Overhead Doors \$66,775.51 for First Parish Road Fire Station, Nancy Holt, Finance Director, Town Accountant & Kevin Kelly, Facilities Director The doors are falling down and are 24 years old. The appropriation was made at town meeting and this is the contract to get it done.

Move award of contract to Unwin Overhead Doors, Inc. of Chicopee, MA in the amount of \$66,775.51. Motion by Mr. Vegnani second by Mr. Goodrich Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Change Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee charge to make town employee a voting member, Maura Curran, Select Board Member

The DEI committee members discussed changing the town employee to be a voting member. The DEI committee spoke about it at length and understands there could be a tie vote with eight members. A tie vote means a no vote and they were all comfortable with that. There was a recent resignation, Kim Harriman had to resign for personal reasons due to her workload. At the next meeting they will open discussion for replacing the vacancy. We can put this on a future agenda to discuss going back to the pool of candidates who originally applied for this committee.

Move to update the Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Committee charge to change the Town Employee to a voting member of the committee. Motion by Mr. Vegnani second by Ms. Connolly Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Food Pantry Lease @ Old Gates School, Jim Boudreau, Town Administrator

Mr. Boudreau said the lease was drafted by town counsel. Mr. Boudreau reviewed the lease with Mr. Hunt at the Food Pantry. They are looking to move in on April 1st. Their lease is up at their current location. Mr. Boudreau said it will be good to have a tenant in the building. It is a three-year lease with two one-year options. There is a notice clause in the lease but Ms. Curran said there are no days to it e.g. 30 or 60 days. Mr. Boudreau said it is by written notice. It does say in the lease the lessee has 30 days to vacate the premise after termination of the license. Ms. Canfield wants to be sure the rest of the building is secured. Mr. Hunt thanked the town administrator, the planning board and Kevin Kelly for their participation in planning this space. Ms. Murray added her thanks as well to Mr. Boudreau and Mr. Kelly. They are very excited at the pantry and are very busy. They can't get in there fast enough. It is quite a space to get ready. Ms. Canfield thanked the food pantry for their work always and especially in the pandemic. Mr. Vegnani thanked the board for pushing this through.

Motion to approve the License Agreement between the Town of Scituate and the Scituate Food Pantry for 327 First Parish Road as written. Motion by Mr. Vegnani second by Ms. Connolly Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Naming Policy, Karen Connolly, Select Board Member

Ms. Connolly provided copies of the Town of Duxbury, MA and Evanston, IL naming policies to the board. Ms. Connolly thanked Mr. Boudreau for his assistance and getting sample policy from other communities. Ms. Curran said public property should be defined. Ms. Canfield would like to see wider community support. Duxbury requires public hearing notices. Ms. Connolly said there are certain bars and how high do we want to make the bar for this. Ms. Connolly pointed out a few things. Who would you name a park after? Historic events and major gifts. Do we want to put a time limit on naming things? Do we want to allow renaming? Ms. 20210323 ssb minutes Curran said she may like to review this in more detail. The Select Board will make comments on the policies and send their feedback to Jim Boudreau. Ms. Connolly suggested having an intern go around town this summer and inventory all of our named properties, trails, etc. Ms. Connolly suggests that the appropriate committee/commission/department present it to the board. Mr. Goodrich suggested adding scholarships and moving away from physical things. The board will provide their comments to Mr. Boudreau by the end of next week.

Select Board Policy to end meetings by 11 p.m., Karen Canfield, Chair

Ms. Canfield said at some point we need to review the existing Select Board policy book. Ms. Canfield is requesting a proposal to limit the time of the Select Board meetings. Mr. Vegnani said we did this for town meetings but never did it for Select Board meetings.

Move to approve Select Board policy 66-21. The Town of Scituate Select Board regularly scheduled meetings shall not continue past 11:00 p.m. unless agreed upon by the board. Motion by Mr. Vegnani second by Ms. Curran Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Board & Committee Appointments
 - Scituate Harbor Cultural District

Move to appoint Jim Boudreau, Town Administrator, Michele Seghezzi, Assistant to the Town Administrator and Mark D'Onofrio, Scituate Chamber of Commerce Representative for a term of two years or until a successor is named and completion of the conflict of interest law online training program is completed within 30 days. Motion by Ms. Curran second by Ms. Connolly Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Move to re-appoint Janet Cornacchio, Stephen Litchfield, Patrice Maye, Michele Wood and Marie Flaherty for a term of two years or until a successor is named and completion of the conflict of interest law online training program is completed within 30 days. Motion by Ms. Curran second by Ms. Connolly Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes

2. Drain Layers License

• RAD Sports

Move to approve a drain layers license for RAD Corporation dba RAD Sports. Motion by Ms. Connolly second by Mr. Vegnani Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

OTHER BUSINESS:

1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Connolly said the Board of Health had an interesting meeting last evening. The wind turbine neighbors spoke with the Board of Health. Discussion about private haulers and private wells were undertaken.

Ms. Canfield said now that Kyle Boyd has taken the position he is on regional EDC development.

Ms. Canfield said the VFW post is doing a fundraising raffle.

- 2. Correspondence
- MBTA changes how they plan to sell tickets. There are some upcoming public meetings about this. Ms. Connolly asked that we post the meetings on our town Facebook page.
- Easter Bunny upcoming parade.
- Notification from the division of local services that municipalities opt out of mosquito spraying. Scituate does not plan on opting out.
- Consul General on the republic of Ireland Sunday, April 25, 2021 at noon in Cole Parkway.
- Keolis Vegetation Management plan
- 3. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Ms. Canfield asked to change the nitrogen discussion to read "like a replication of wetlands" and Ms. Devin said she would correct the March 9th minutes.

Move to accept the meeting minutes as amended for the Select Board meeting held on March 9, 2021.

Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes 4. Adjournment and Signing of Documents

Motion by Mr. Vegnani to adjourn the meeting at 10:07 p.m. second by Ms. Unanimous Vote (5-0) Roll Call Vote: Canfield yes Vegnani yes Connolly yes Curran yes Goodrich yes

Respectfully Submitted,

Lorraine Devin, Recorder

List of Documents for March 23, 2021 Board of Selectmen Meeting

- Agenda
- Upcoming Events
- Liquor License Changes Salt Society for Alteration of Premise and change of manager.
- Nitrogen Loading Limitation Septic System @ 131 Maple Street
- Sewer Rules & Regulations Inspection Policy Recommendation and Change
- Conservation Commission
 - 0 Rear Glades Road Land Donation
 - o Appleton Field Agricultural Usage Plan
- Scituate Harbor Community Building/Pier 44 Survey Results
- Unwin Overhead Doors Contract \$66,775.51 for First Parish Road Fire Station
- Change Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee Charge to make town employee a voting member
- Food Pantry Lease
- Naming Policy for review
- Select Board Policy to end meetings by 11 p.m.
- Board & Committee applications and Appointments for the Scituate Harbor Cultural District
- Drain Layers License Application 2021
 - RAD Sports
- Correspondence
 - MBTA changes how they plan to sell tickets. There are some upcoming public meetings about this. Ms. Connolly asked that we post the meetings on our town Facebook page.
 - Easter Bunny upcoming parade.
 - Notification from the division of local services that municipalities opt out of mosquito spraying. Scituate does not plan on opting out.
 - Consul General on the republic of Ireland Sunday, April 25, 2021 at noon in Cole Parkway.
 - Keolis Vegetation Management plan Meeting minutes for February 23, 2021
- Meeting Minutes for March 9, 2021

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes for March 23, 2021

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Karen B. Canfield, Chairman

Anthony V. Vegnani, Vice Chairman

Karen E. Connolly, Clerk

Maura C. Curran

Andrew W. Goodrich